

# ALOGBE RACHAEL OVE

## Product designer

Skilled Product designer with 2 years of experience that focuses on all aspects of product development life cycle, I analyze the end-to-end journey of customers, interacting with products to create digital experiences that are equitable, useful, usable and enjoyable.

### EXPERIENCE

#### Women Techsters Fellow

WTFP-Tech4Dev

August 2022 - April 2023

- Product design project-based training
- Collaborated with a team of designer to design grocery e-commerce website.
- Conducted live user testing of components and functionality using Maze to evaluate the effectiveness of designs and enhancements for Rovel's Foodie App.
- Collaborated with a team of developers and designers to build a modern responsive web applications called planet protector.
- Participated in Tech advocacy community project.

#### National Youth Service Corps

Akon Education Center

Feb 2022 - Feb 2023

- Taught Futher Mathematics: Calculus (Differentiation and Integration).
- Taught Mathematics : Series and Sequence, Factorization, Variations, Trigonometry and many more.
- I developed good interpersonal communication skills.

#### Product Design Intern

Zuri Internship

May 2022 - August 2022

- Conducted user research, created user flow and information architecture using Miro to organize the content of Speedi app to enable users understand where they are in the app.
- Engaged in visual design, wireframing and prototyping using figma UI/UX software.
- Created my first UI/UX case study for my portfolio

#### Petroleum Engineering Industrial Training (Intern)

Schneider and Schroeder Services Limited

Jan 2019 - August 2019

- Conducted reservoir engineering analysis and fluid analysis to determine optimal production strategies
- Conducted a feasibility study for enhanced oil recovery techniques in a depleted reservoir as part of a group project.
- Collaborated with other team members to identify and resolve operational issues.

### EDUCATION

#### BENG: Petroleum Engineering

University of Benin

Nov 2015 - July 2021

### CERTIFICATION

#### Certificate Of National Service NYSC

Feb 2022 - Feb 2023

#### Google UX Design

Coursera

August 2022 - Present

- Build Wireframes and Low Fidelity Prototypes [Link](#)
- Create High-Fidelity Designs and Prototypes in Figma [Link](#)
- Start the UX Design Process: Empathize, Define, and Ideate [Link](#)
- Foundations of User Experience (UX) Design [Link](#)

### CONTACT

📍 14 Gynoscope Drive, New Layout, PH City Rivers State.

✉ [alogberachael@gmail.com](mailto:alogberachael@gmail.com)

🐦 [Twitter](#)

🌐 [LinkedIn](#)

📄 [Portfolio](#)

☎ +234 (0) 9095225272

### SKILLS

- Wireframing
- Rapid Prototyping
- Excellent in visual design
- Information Architecture
- Can conduct User Research and Usability Studies
- Excellent analytical, problem-solving, and collaboration skills.
- Excellent verbal and written communication skills
- Can accept, analyze, and implement feedback effectively.
- Ability to follow instructions
- Perform effectively in a fast-paced and deadline-driven environment.
- Ability to learn on the job

### TOOLS

- Figma
- Adobe XD
- Maze
- Miro
- Zeplin
- Figmaotion

### REFEREE

Available upon request.